


Outlook

RE: Overlimit approval for expenses

From Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>
Date Fri 16/08/2024 14:28
To Dinesh Bhopale External <Dinesh.Bhopale.External@ariston.com>
Cc Nilesh Vaidya <Nilesh.Vaidya@ariston.com>

Approved.
 
Rgds,
Vishal Astunkar
 
 
From: Dinesh Bhopale External <Dinesh.Bhopale.External@ariston.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 9:08 PM
To: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>
Cc: Nilesh Vaidya <Nilesh.Vaidya@ariston.com>
Subject: Overlimit approval for expenses
 

Dear Sir, 

Please provide approval for overlimit expenses,

 
 

Type
From
Date

To
Date Description Amount Remark

Food
expenses

02-
07-

2024

02-
07-

2024
Breakfast -

bill 110

Food
expenses

02-
07-

2024

02-
07-

2024
Lunch with

SF - bill 397

Food
expenses

02-
07-

2024

02-
07-

2024 Dinner - bill 180

Food
expenses

03-
07-

2024

03-
07-

2024
Lunch with

SF - bill 370

Food
expenses

03-
07-

2024

03-
07-

2024 Dinner - bill 400

Food
expenses

04-
07-

2024

04-
07-

2024 Dinner - bill 315

Lunch
bill paid
by SF

Food
expenses

06-
08-

2024

06-
08-

2024

Dinner - bill 500 Lunch
and
overnite
stay
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paid by
ASM

 
 
 
Regards,
Dinesh Bhopale
9881367137
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